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From: Curtis Hall
To: Sonja Birr
Subject: FW: LOGO
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 3:54:35 PM
Attachments: IMG_0208.PNG
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IMG_0212.PNG


Please add images below as 1st draft options to Logo agenda items
 
Curtis Hall
Parks and Recreation Division Manager
City of Manitowoc
Office:(920)686.3061
Cell:(920)323.4194
 
Our Mission
The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks, facilities, and public open spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special events for people of all ages.
 


From: Katelin Dorow 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Curtis Hall
Subject: FW: LOGO
 
 
 


From: Curtis Hall 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 5:48 AM
To: Katelin Dorow; Marshall Black; Sandy Ronski; Dan Koski; Kara Ottum; Stacey Groll; Justin Nickels; Amanda Orth; Karen Dorow; Jeremy DuChateau; Nicholas Mueller; Paul Braun; Adam Tegen
Subject: Fwd: LOGO
 
Hi all,
 
I have been working with vagabond studio to update the parks dept. logo. Below are some initial drafts. Please provide feedback at your earliest convenience. Be brutally honest so we can come up with something great. Remember these are just sketches to gather input, we can always start over. 
 
FYI, The approach I wanted to take was keep it in the “spirit”(stole that term from Nick) of the old logo. I didn’t want to abandon the tradition of the old logo but update it and modernize it, keep it simple, get ride of the black silhouette people, add a trail and trail users. 
 
My feedback: 
-I like option 1
- detail the tree
-add the trail users


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Vagabond Creates" <design@vagabondvisual.com>
To: "Curtis Hall" <chall@manitowoc.org>
Subject: LOGO


Curt,
Here are a couple different directions based on our discussions and your input. Please keep in mind that these are just sketches. Once we decide on next steps. I will make it print ready and convert the final design into the correct formats.
Let me know what you think.


Jason Prigge
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Sent from my iPad





